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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Patten (Purchasing), Peter; Gault, David; Cotillier, Joshua
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #15520
Attachments: 15520.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 6/12/2024 9:41 AM Approve: 6/12/2024 9:41 AM
Patten (Purchasing), Peter Approve: 6/12/2024 11:23 AM
Gault, David Read: 6/12/2024 9:53 AM Approve: 6/12/2024 9:56 AM
Cotillier, Joshua Approve: 6/12/2024 10:12 AM
Stavn, Stephanie Read: 6/12/2024 9:50 AM
Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
Contract #15520 
Department:  Administration 
Vendor:  Colleen Clark Bernhardt 
Contract Description:  Employment Services Agreement (Res 040) 
Contract Term:  7/21/24 ‐‐ indefinite 
Contract Amount:  $163,500+ 
 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please note:  I am currently working a modified schedule.  I work in office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
work remotely Tuesday, Thursdays and Fridays.  

 

 



2024 RES-040 1 
 2 

CONFIRMING COLLEEN CLARK BERNHARDT AS  3 
THE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF JUSTICE REFORM 4 

 5 
Acting County Executive Miles has selected Colleen Clark Bernhardt to serve as the Director of the 6 
Office of Justice Reform.  7 
 8 
Clark Bernhardt is the current Policy and Practice Innovations Manager for the Dane County 9 
Board. She oversees daily operations and supervises the staff of the Dane County Criminal 10 
Justice Council. Prior to that, she was the Equity and Criminal Justice Council Coordinator for 11 
Dane County. 12 
 13 
An Employment Services Agreement has been negotiated. This agreement establishes the terms 14 
and conditions of employment and requires County Board approval. 15 
 16 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the County Executive is authorized to execute on behalf of 17 
Dane County the attached agreement with Colleen Clark Bernhardt to serve as the Director of 18 
the Office of Justice Reform with an annual salary of $163,500, subject to any cost-of-living 19 
adjustments granted to unrepresented managerial employees. 20 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         
              

                
                  

               
                

           
             

         
                  

              
            

        
               

             
              

         

                
              
                   

              
            

                
     

                
               

   

           
               

            

         
           

               
              
                   

             
                 

                
    

           
                  

               
             

                 
                

                
                

              

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             
                 

   

           
             

   

          
                 

               
                 

            
                

                  
                

               

         
             

           
             

             
              

               
          
 

             
             

               
               

            
           
           

                
            

          
                

             
   

               
            

                
              

                 
                  

              
              

                
                

                 
             

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

               
       

              
              

   

          
            

                
           

              
            

     

          
               
                

              
                

              
               

             

          
              

               
               

            
              

              
              

                 
    

           
              

                 
               

              
             

             
                

          

         
            

       

          
           

                   
               

               
                 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

               
            

              
               

                  
            

            
                 
                 

             
                

                
 

            
                 

                
             

         

             
                 
                 

                 
               

               
             

              
              

           
              

                
            

              
               

        

            
               

            
 

            
                 

           
                

                 
             

          
                

              
              

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

               
           

           
              

       

  

   
     

 




